
23-057
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF THE 

                    H6/H7 CSO LONG TERM CONTROL PLAN PHASE 2 PROJECT
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
MOTIONED BY: Velazquez 
SECONDED BY:  Guzman

WHEREAS, the North Hudson Sewerage Authority (hereinafter "Authority) is a public
body, duly formed under the Sewerage Authorities law, constituting Chapter 138 of the Laws of
New Jersey of 1946, as amended (Chapter 14A of Title 40 of the New Jersey Statutes Annotated)
and possesses the powers set forth therein; and

WHEREAS, the H6/H7 CSO Long Term Control Phase 2 Project consists of installing
mechanical equipment within the stormwater pump station wetwell previously constructed in
Phase 1 and the associated piping and appurtenances, electrical controls and associated
appurtenances within the previously constructed Control Building, discharge force main, and
gravity stormwater pipe.  Project work will also include subsurface investigations for delineation
and characterization of soils that will be excavated and properly disposed of and will also
include sampling of dewatering waste prior to discharge; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to a solicitation of bids for the H6/H7 CSO Long Term Control
Phase 2 Project, five (5) bids were received with the lowest responsible bid from Underground
Utilities, Linden, NJ, in the amount of $16,218,031.50 as compared to the Engineer’s Estimate of
14,357,175.00; and

WHEREAS, the Facilities Review Board has reviewed the bids and recommends award
of the contract to Underground Utilities, Linden, NJ, in the amount of $16,218,031.50.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Authority approves the award of a
contract for the construction of the H6/H7 CSO Long Term Control Phase 2 Project to
Underground Utilities, Linden, NJ, in the amount of $16,218,031.50.

 DATED: APRIL 20, 2023
RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS’ VOTE

        YES NO            ABSENT
Commissioner Kappock             x                                                                        
Commissioner Marotta            x                                                               
Commissioner Gardiner                                           x    
Commissioner Friedrich             x
Commissioner Guzman                x                                               
 Commissioner Velazquez                  x 
Commissioner Barrera                        x                         
Commissioner Zucconi                       x              
Commissioner Assadourian                x
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS RESOLUTION WAS DULY ADOPTED BY THE
NORTH HUDSON BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ON APRIL 20, 2023.
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   SECRETARY



 

 

9
0
3

7
0

-0
0
2

 

hazenandsawyer.com 

Hazen and Sawyer 

99 Wood Avenue South, Suite 803 

Iselin, NJ 08830 • 732-491-2810 

 

April 19, 2023 

 

Dr. Richard Wolff 

Executive Director  

North Hudson Sewerage Authority 

1600 Adams Street 

Hoboken, NJ  07030 

Re:  NHSA H6/H7 CSO LTCP Phase 2 - Contract No. S340952-40 

 Recommendation for Award  

Dear Dr. Wolff:  

The North Hudson Sewerage Authority (NHSA) received bids for the subject Contract on February 15, 

2023, at 1:00pm.  Five (5) responsive bids were received.  The bids are as follows: 

• Underground Utilities Corp. - $16,218,031.50 

• Montana Construction Corp., Inc. - $18,746,711.00 

• Tomco Construction, Inc.  - $20,975,200.00 

• Northeast Remsco Construction, Inc. - $21,040,399.40 

• J. Fletcher Creamer and Son, Inc. - $21,457,725.00 

The Engineer’s Estimate for the work was $14,357,175.00. 

 

We have prepared the attached Bid Tabulation for your use.  We find the lowest bid submitted by 

Underground Utilities Corp., to be fair and reasonable for the work to be performed.  Subject to review by 

the Authority’s Legal Counsel, we recommend award of a contract to Underground Utilities Corp., in the 

amount of $16,218,031.50. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me directly at 732-491-2811 or 

khaney@hazenandsawyer.com. 

Sincerely, 

 
Kevin D. Haney, PE, BCEE      

Senior Associate and DSDC Manager      

   
  



Dr. Richard Wolff 
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Attachments 

 

cc:  F. Pocci – NHSA 

D. Conger – NHSA 

E. Kelly - Hazen 

 W. Gettings - Hazen 

 M. Supplee - Hazen 

 S. Brennan - Hazen 
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